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Nelson, Robert P.

]
From: thnson, Dan (Legislature)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:58 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: Status of re-draft request

Right, no amendments. Thank you Bob!

Dan

----- Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Robert P. _
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:57 AM
To: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)
Subject: RE: Status of re-draft request

The draft is LRB-2813. Since it is a redraft, | hope to get it done by next week. | assume you do
not want any of the amendments from last session added to the bill. | will draft it without any ’
amendments unless | hear otherwise from you. :

. ---=-Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:51 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: Status of re-draft request

Hi Bob,

Just a short note to‘ inquire of thé status of our re-draft request of 1999 AB 535 (LRB 3575/1).
Thank you! ’

Dan Johnson -

State Representative Neal Kedzie

43rd Assembly District
(608) 266-9650 ‘
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ASSEMBLY BILL 535 ,
An Act to create 895.68 of the statutes; relating to: immunity in cases involving wrongful birth

and wrongful life.
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Freese, Seratti, Grothman, Ott, Powers, Kreibich, Vrakas, Wieckert and
Montgomery; cosponsored by Senators Fitzgerald, Drzewiecki, Lazich,
Welch, Roessler, Zien, Farrow and Schultz.

Read first time and referred to committee on Family Law............. 390

" Public hearing held.
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474
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Richards, Rileyand Bock . . .....ooveveveniniiinniinnnnnnnn.. 533
Assembly amendment 3 laid on table, Ayes 59, Noes 36, Paired 2 . . . ... 533
Assembly amendment 2 laid on table, Ayes 61, Noes 34, Paired 2 .. .... 533
Assembly amendment 4 offered by Representatives Colon, Sinicki, Krug,
Bock, Berceau, Morris-Tatum, Youngand Lassa. ................... 533
Assembly amendment 4 laid on table, Ayes 59, Noes 36, Paired 2 . . . . .. 533
Assembly amendment § offered by Representative Wasserman . . ... ... 534
Point of order that Assembly amendment 5 not germane well taken . . . . . 534
Orderedtoathirdreading. ...........ccovviiiiiinnnnnnnnnn, 534
Rulessuspended ..........c0vviriiiniiiiiinn i, 534
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 62, Noes 30, Paired 6 ............ 334
Ordered immediatelymessaged .................ccovureeuno.. .. 534
Received from Assembly . ....co0ceveereernnnniiinnnnnn... oo 338

Read first time and referred to committee on Judiciary and Consumer Affairs
339

Refused to withdraw from committee on Judiciary and Consumer Affairs and



take up, Ayes 16. Noes 17 .........coevinneennnn..

04-06-00. S. Failed to concur in pursuant to Senate Joint Resolution 1
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- DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3575/1dn
FROM THE RPN:¢js&ksh:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 9, 1999

I am concerned that the draft may create immunity in unintended situations, such
as if the mother dies as a result of the birth of the child. Should we refer to wrongful

birth and wrongful life actions as being subject to the immunity and then define those
terms? :

Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7511
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Octobex;*:\l\d_.‘z 1999 — Introduced by Representatives KEDZIE, ALBERS, GUNDRUM,
LADWIG, ZIEGELBAUER, WALKER, HUEBSCH, OWENS, GOETSCH, PORTER, LEIBHAM,
PLALE, Nass, PETTIS,. URBAN, SUDER; SYKORA, DUFF, MEYERHOFER, RYBA,
SPILLNER, HANDRICK,W;‘WTTL GROTHMAN, OTT, POWERS, KREIBICH,
VRAKAS, WIECKERT and ONTGOMERY¥;~cosponsored by Senators FITZGERALD,
' DRZEWIECKI, LAZICH, WELCH, ROESSLER, ZIEN, FARROW and SCHULTZ. Referred to
Committee on Family Law.
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AN ACT to create 895.68 of the statutes; relating to: immunity in cases involving

wrongful birth and wrongful life:/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a child is born with a disability that a person (usually a
health care provider) could have informed the parents about while there was still
time for the child to be aborted, that person may be liable for the costs of caring for
that child and for the child’s related medical expenses. The person could be liable
under current law if he or she negligently failed to inform the parents of the disability
or if he or she negligently incorrectly diagnosed the fetus’s condition while an
abortion was an available option. If the parents of the child sue for costs resulting
from caring for that child, the action is called a wrongful birth action If the child sues _
for damages because of being born with a disability, the action is called a wrongful
life action. The Wisconsin supreme court has recognized the right to sue for wrongful
birth, but has not recognized the right to sue for wrongful life.

This bill creates an immunity from a wrongful birth or wrongful life action for
a person who commits an act or fails to commit an act and that act or omission results
in the birth of a child because a woman did not undergo an abortion that she would
have undergone had the person not committed the act or not failed to commit the act.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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_ ASSEMBLY BILL 535

1999 — 2000 Legislature ' -2- ' ' LRB-3575/1
RPN:cjs&ksh:kjf
SECTION 1

o

SECTION 1. 895.68\?)} the statutes is created to read:

895.68 Liability exemptions wrongful birth and wréngful life. ’(1) In
this sectiox{ “abortion” has the meaning given in s. 253.10 (2) (a).\/ ‘

(2) A person is immune from liability for his or her act or omission that resulted
in the birth of a child because a woman did not undergo an abortion that she would
have undergone had the person not committed the act or not failed to commit the act.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to acts or omissions occurring on the effective date of

v

this subsection.

(END)
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100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
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March 27, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Kedzie
.From: Robert P. Nelson, Senior L_egislative Attorney
R_ei_ - LRB-2813 Immunity in cases involving .'wrongful bi_rth'and wrongflrl life -

.

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is S
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction, RN
- 'please /indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return- this
“memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing. : '

g JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted
please contact me at (608)-267-7511 or at the address 1ndlcated at the top of tms memorandum

_ If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a ﬁscal estimate will be prepared the LRB Wﬂl :
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimateonthe - .. .
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please’ note"-;._- AR
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of -~ -

.. this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtam a ﬁscal estlmate on th1$ o
- versmn before it is introduced. :

Please call our’ program assistants at 266 3561 if you have any questrons regarchng thls TR
memorandum _ '




